



## WARRINGAH RUGBY CLUB

### MEMBERSHIP TERMS & CONDITIONS

#### Warringah Rats Membership Terms & Conditions

Welcome to the Warringah Rats Membership Subscription!

By subscribing, you agree to the following terms and conditions, designed to ensure transparency and a seamless experience.

#### 1. Overview

- Warringah Rats Membership Subscription grants members exclusive access to benefits, events, and more.
- Subscriptions auto-renew annually unless cancelled.

#### 2. Payments

- Membership fees will be charged annually on your subscription date.
- Payments are processed securely via our partner 'I Wanna Ticket'

#### 3. Auto-Renewal

- To ensure uninterrupted membership, subscriptions renew automatically.
- Members will receive renewal reminders 30 and 7 days prior to renewal.

#### 4. Cancellation Policy

- Members may cancel anytime through their account portal.
- Cancellation is effective at the end of the current billing cycle; no further charges will be made.

#### 5. Refunds

- Refunds are only provided for errors in billing or duplicate charges.

#### 6. Member Benefits

- Subscriptions benefits subject to change with notice.

#### 7. Changes to Terms

**Commented [1]:** @generalmanager@warringahrugby.com.au We need to make sure that we meet this requirement - i.e next year we give them 30 and 7 days notice

**Commented [2]:** @generalmanager@warringahrugby.com.au need to think through the cancellation mechanism

**Commented [3]:** @generalmanager@warringahrugby.com.au do we want to soften this?

- Warringah Rugby reserves the right to update these terms. Members will be notified of significant changes.

For questions, please contact us at [admin@warringahrugby.com.au](mailto:admin@warringahrugby.com.au)